
From: Manny Sayoc
To: Andrew Brenner
Cc: India Banks; Carolyn Lauron; Michelle Hayes; Clark Shurtleff
Subject: NRC Form 898 - SMR-Holtec Risk Significance Methodology Topical Report Acceptance Review.
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 12:38:00 PM
Attachments: NRC 898 - Risk Significance TR V3 Final.pdf
Importance: High

Mr. Andrew Brenner
Director of Licensing, SMR, LLC
 
Mr. Brenner,
 
Attached to this email you’ll find the completed form for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission staff topical report completeness determination for the submittal of the SMR,
LLC Submittal of Holtec PSA Risk Significance Determination Methodology Licensing Topical
Report (Project No. 99902049). This form provides the determination, but also provides key
milestone dates and an estimate of review hours. The review schedule assumes a 30-day
response to RAIs. The dates and resource estimates could change due to several factors, such
as the timeframe for resolution of technical issues, or other unanticipated factors.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Docket No.: 99902049Thank You,
 

Thank You,
Very Respectfully,
Emmanuel “Manny” Sayoc
Safety and Environmental Project Manager
NRR/DNRL/NLIB
301-415-4084
emmanuel.sayoc@nrc.gov
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